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Hamburg Historic District: Description

Located northwest of the Davenport central business district, the Hamburg Historic
District contains the most architecturally significant residences in the German settled
area known as '"Hamburg". Although the Hamburg area stretches as far north as Locust
and as far west as Division, the district boundaries have been limited to the area
between 5th and 9th and Ripley and Vine to reflect the best examples of architectural
styles and the highest concentration of historic buildings.

Five blocks south of the Hamburg Historic District is the Mississippi River. The land
slopes gradually northward until it reaches the alley north of 5th Street and then begins
a much more dramatic slope. The bluff peaks around 7th Street and then sharply descends
again north of 9th Street. This geographical location with a prominent view of the city
and the river quickly became a prime building location for the middle and upper income
Germans. A second boundary division became the Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific

Railroad tracks built along 5th Street in the 1850's, separating Hamburg from the lower
income Germans south of the tracks adjacent to the industrial section. The geography

of the area gave rise to the term "Gold Coast', to describe the bluffline portion of

W. 6th Street extending from Ripley Street to Gaines Street.

There are a few churches and commercial enterprises scattered within the district,

but the predominant building type is residential. Two examples of the variant are the
German M. E. Church, 830 W. 5th, and a commercial structure at 932 W. 6th, both good
examples of mid-19th century architecture, which help maintain the historic integrity

of the neighborhood. The majority of houses were built in the late 19th and early

20th centuries with a few more modern structures scattered within the area. Despite

the occasional interruption of modern housing, these structures remain unobtrusive and
maintain the sense of scale and building use of the historic district.

The earliest concentration of residential styles occurs along 5th Street, the southern
boundary of the district. These residences are generally simpler in design and reflect
the early growth period of Hamburg. The more elaborate residences begin as soon as the
hills do. Located on steep, tree-covered lots, there is a large concentration of houses
along 5th and 7th Streets, as well as the 600 and 700 blocks of Ripley, Western, Gaines,
Brown, and Warren Streets. These are 2 to 3-story houses, richly ornamented and
commanding an impressive view of the city and river. The individually significant
structures begin to thin out along 8th and 9th Streets, but the simpler structures which
surround them form the basic late 19th and early 20th century re31dentlal fabric which
gives continuity and integrity to the historic district.

A variety of architectural styles are represented in the Hamburg Historic District. The
dominant style of the early residences was the Greek Revival. One of the best preserved
examples of small scale Greek Revival architecture in Davenport is the 1ks~story, 3-bay
front gable house at 916 W. 9th Street. Larger Greek Revival examples from this period
are the 2-story symmetrical, side gable houses such as 732 W. 5th, 714 & 801 W. 6th
which all have central doors and Greek Revival window ornament. The houses at 716 & 906
W. 5th and 911 W. 7th are good examples of the Greek Revival houses of the 1860's and
1870's, which retain the traditional symmetrical form, but have introduced some
Victorian ornament.
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During the late 1860's and 1870's a house type that was popular in the community was the
2~story, 3-bay front gable house, a form derived from the earlier Greek Revival temple
form. This Davenport prototype, commonly, though not exclusively, associated with the
city's German population, displayed an off-center door, narrow segmental arched windows
with 2/2 lights and often an oculus in the gable. Good examples of this form include
604 & 614 W. 5th St., 623 & 630 W. 6th St., 724 W. 8th and 530 Western. An attractive
variation of this distinctive form are the houses at 917 W. 8th and 630 Warren, which
contain the familiar 3-bay segmental arched lst floor openings, but display two round
arched windows 1in the gabled second story.

Beginning in the late 1870's, the economic successes of the first generation Germans
became visible in the size and elaboration of their Hamburg homes. This post-Civil

War era saw a proliferation of picturesque designs expressed in Victorian Gothic, Second
Empire, Italianate, Queen Anne and a variety of vernacular interpretations of these
styles. :

A good example of Victorian Gothic is the Francis Ochs House at 729 W. 6th (c. 1870),
which features a steep roof, dominant front gable, cresting and a spacious gallery.
This house expresses an early Gothic mode popularized by A. J. Downing, while the
early 20th century house at 615 Ripley, with tower and crennelated parapet, derives
more from medieval models. The Second Empire Style, characterized by a steep mansard
roof, appeared briefly in the Henry Frahm House, 321 W. 6th St., (c. 1880).

The Italianate Style influenced a number of Hamburg residences. One of the earliest
examples is the August Steffen, Sr. House at 420 W. 6th (c. 1856), a symmetrical
stuccoed block with wide eaves, once bracketed, and a cupola rising from the low
hipped roof. The Lambrite-Petersen House at 510 W. 6th, built several years later, is
one of Davenport's few examples of the Italian Villa, characterized by a tall square
corner tower with wide bracketed eaves and round arched windows. Other outstanding
examples of the Victorian Italianate are the Henry Lischer House at 624 W. 6th (1871)
designed by the local architect Fredrick George Clausen and the F. Max D. Peterson
House at 629 Brown Street (1878). A late interpretation of the Italian Villa form is
the Wm. J. Wiese House at 709 Brown (c. 1895), designed by Gustav A. Hanssen, which
displays a 3-~story, off-gentér, square tower, embellished by ogee arches and a terra
cotta panel; and wide bracketed eaves. '

By far the most common style is the Queen Anne and its various interpretations. Built
almost entirely in the decade of the 1890's, the Hamburg houses influenced by this
style generally display any combination of the following characteristics: irregular
plan and massing, variety of texture and material, bay windows, steep multiple roof
lines, round or polygonal turrets, and small classical detail. Two houses designed

by B. F. Aufderhiede are excellent examples of the Queen Anne. His design for the J. C.
Struck House at 703 Ripley is distinguished by a main facade flanked by a 2-story
polygonal tower on one side and a 3~story rounded tower on the other, while the Herman
Schmidt House at 525 W. 7th displays a 3-story polygonal corner tower and gabled bays,
in combination with a spacious gallery and classical ornament. Good examples of
textural variety include the Wm. Mueller House, 413 W. 6th, which features a clapboarded
first floor and half-timbered and stuccoed upper story, and the J. 0. Seiffert House,
532 W. 6th, which emphasizes the exposed timber framing and rich wood ornament in its
polychrome finish. Some other notable examples whose irregular roofs and tall towers
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form focal points within the district are the houses at 726 W. 6th, 402 W. 7th, 510 W.
7th, 817 W. 7th and 604 Gaines.

The Hamburg district began to display influences of the more classical and symmetrical
Georgian Colonial Revival around the turn of the century. The Dr. Heinrich Matthey
House, 505 W. 6th, with its symmetrical front, but Queen Anne influenced towers along
the side, reveals the transition during this period. The best example of a Georgian
Colonial Revival House is the August Steffen, Jr. House, 412 W. 6th St. (1901) designed
by Frederick George Clausen. The 3-story brick house with prominent rounded bays
flanking the central double Ionic gallery is an extremely well detailed example of the
style and an early 20th century landmark in the district.

Also represented in the early 20th century architecture of the district are a few good
examples of the Craftsman style. The most outstanding example is the house that the
architect Deidrich J. Harfst designed for himself at 424 W. 7th St., distinguished by
the half-timbered upper story, wall dormer with leaded glass windows and decorative
panels, and the brick porch piers with geometrical brackets.

Hamburg Historic District: Significance

The Hamburg Historic District contains the largest concentration of historically
significant houses in Davenport and displays some of the most outstanding examples of
19th century architectural styles in the city. In addition, the district represents
the geographical location of the middle and upper income German settlement of the late
19th and early 20th century. The large German population had a dominating influence
on 19th century Davenport, and Hamburg was the home of many prominent German busiress
and political leaders.

As one of the early extensions to the original city plat, this northwest area of town
contains excellent examples of the first permanent dwellings of the German immigrants:
small vernacular one-story cottages, symmetrical Greek Revival houses and the popular
2-story, 3-bay front gable form. Throughout the district are outstanding Victorian
dwellings styled in the Gothic, Second Empire, Italianate and Queen Anne, as well as
examples of early 20th century Georgian Revival and Craftsman Style houses. Supported
by more common 19th and early 20th century house forms and by a handful of compatible
modern dwellings, the district has maintained its architectural integrity throughout
the 20th century.

Architects designing in Hamburg included Frederick George Clausen (414, 624 W. 6th &
817 W. 7th), Gustav A. Hanssen (709 Brown), Benjamin F. Aufderhiede (703 Ripley, 525
W. 7th), Deidrich J. Harfst (424 W. 7th), and Thomas McClelland (630 W. 5th, 530
Western) .

Davenport Germans were a solid community geographically. Harrison Street formed the
boundary between the Germans on the west and non-Germans on the east, while the
Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railroad tracks along 5th Street divided the middle
and upper income Germans on the north from the lower income Germans in the 'west end"
south of the tracks. German immigration to Davenport began in 1848 and by 1858
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nearly 3,000 Germans had settled in Davenport. This figure represented about 207 of

the city's population. German immigration continued strong in Davenport through the
1880's and by the 1890's the city acquired a reputation as a German town -- politically,
socially and culturally. After World War I, however, in light of the xenophobic
reaction of non-Germans, the German community as a single entity lost much of its
dominating influence. In addition, Davenport's 2nd and 3rd generation descendants did
not have the same language and cultural reinforcement of the immigrants and thus the
homogeneity of "Hamburg' never returned.

Prominent German residents of the Hamburg Historic District include Henry Lischer
(624 W. 6th), owner-publisher of the German language newspaper, Der Demokrat; August
E. Steffen, Sr. (420 W. 6th), founder of the prominent Steffens Dry Goods Store and
his son August Steffen., Jr. (412 W. 6th), his successor; Henry Frahm (321 W. 6th),
owner of one of Davenport's most successful breweries; Hans Reimer Clausen (413 W.
6th (possibly an earlier structure at this address), a state senator in the 1870's
and Davenport's most outspoken German-American leader; E. C. Mueller (413 & 429 W.
6th) and Wm. L. Mueller (413 W. 6th), owners of one of the major lumber milling
companies; H. H. Andressen (726 W. 6th), the founder of the German Savings Bank;
Henry Koehler (817 W. 7th), partner in the Koehler & Lange Arsenal Brewery; Carl
Beiderbecke (532 W. 7th), the city's most important wholesale grocery jobbers; F. Max
D. Peterson (629 Brown), a partner in the major dry goods department store, J. H. C.
Petersen & Sons; and William H. Weise (709 Brown), a prominent manufacturer and
financier in Davenport at the turn of the century. These neighbors shared common
roots from the German states of Schleswig and Holstein. 1In addition, they shared
numerous family relationships through the intermarriage of sons and daughters of the
first generation settlers.

The only institutional buildings in the Hamburg District with historical significance
were the German Methodist Episcopal Church (c. 1860) at 830 W. 6th Street, and the
first Iowa College building (1848) at 517 W. 7th Street. The latter was modified in
the late 19th century for residential use.

Together, the historical associations of these residential and institutional structures
make the Hamburg District an unusually good collection of buildings significant in
Davenport's 19th century German-American community.



., ¥
FHR-8-300 (11-78)

United States Department of the Interior
Heritage Conservation and Recreation Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Hamburg Historic District Iltem number 8D Page 5

The district boundary follows 5th St. at the south from Vine to Ripley including
residences on the north side of the street. On the east the boundary line extends
from 5th to 9th St. along the back property lines of those residences on the east
side of Ripley St. The northern boundary begins at the intersection of 9th St. and
the alley behind Ripley, follows the tree line at the base of the hill behind 9th
St. until it reaches Gaines, continues in a straight line to 9 1/2 St. and then
follows 9 1/2 St. to Vine. The western boundary extends down Vine St. in a straight

line from 9 1/2 St. to 5th St. including those properties only on the east side of
the street.

UTM References (Zone 15)

EASTING, NORTHING
A 702 050 4600 100
B 702 090 4599 640
C 701 320 . 4599 600
D 701 300 4600 060

Acreage: 106 acres.
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SITE #82-10-__>420 MAP #.L
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m
NAME H_C
ADDRESS. 420 & 422 W. Fifth Street | 2
W 38' of E 60' I m
LEGAL DES.Original Town 31 of Lot 2 m
_ SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL -
UTM IS ACREAGE_—1___ZONEM-1
EASTING NORTHING
OWNER Rose M. Green o
' 420 W. 5th St., Davenport, IA 52801 ﬂ A
TITLE H. | %—E 4 .
{iF DIFF)

DESC%%PTION double house, front-gable orientation,

story 2 polygonal
CONST.
FORM bays DOATSE ¢, 1890
materias _wWood frame, clapboard, gable end, shingling 2?3,1 Vernacular Victorian

FENEsTRaTIon _Rectangular din plain surrounds - aluminum storms

oisT. FEaTures Halves of front are mirror images - gable

end shingling, denticular friezds

ALTERATIONS

SITE & RELATED STR.

Slightly elevated lot on block of houses of similar size and

orientation

STATEMENT

This is a good example of late 19th century urban housing in the duplex
form, displaying the picturesque surface treatment and detailing common

on single-family "suburban' dwellings of the period.
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DESCRIPTION

First occupied in the early 1890's.
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SITE #82-10-__"N->208 Map #_>
)
HIST. DIST. ___Hamburg ;:
NAME No Name H C
ADDRESS 520 Western Street :
m
LEGAL DES. Original Town 29 5 S/2 of m
SUB~DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL —{
UtTM 15Ul 201090 ACREAGE.-l___ZONER-6M
EASTING NORTHING ’ P
OWNER James L. Wehmeyer & Martha J. Swanson B
520 Western Ave., Davenport, IA 52803
TITLE H._ Frank Raymie & Wife o o
r o RR \_ Oonahve Towa S2ANG
DESCRIPTION front
rorm Li-story, double pitched roof, outbldg. w/double doors on gable  SONST c. 1855
ARC

MATERIALS Rough stone Vernacular

e segmenta}‘pagched double Joors & sl&%ht segmenta

K) has wi
as.centra door ng qegmpnfa

t
FENESTRATION A]‘(‘ﬂ (W‘AT‘IBD\'JQ a]qunvp

DIST FEATURES Rare use of stone in Davenport

R Upper level window on S. side enclosed w/concrete blocks

SITE & RELATED stk . Building is an outbuilding on site (located on alley)

STATEMENT *arched windows, W side has 1 window in gable

This simple rough stone vernacular outbuilding is one of the few Davenport
buildings constructed in stone and represents the early phase of permanent German
settlement in the area. The building is an excellent example of vernacular
masonry construction from the mid-19th century.

SOURCES
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DESCRIPTION

This building was originally a part of the adjacent property to the north.
Lavinius W. Petersen owred this property in 1873, probably residing in the
house at 530 Western. letersen was a German immigrant who had a wallpaper
and carnet shop on V. 2nd St. for more than 30 years. This out building

was probably built by an earlier owner. It was sold off from the rest of the
lot in 1924. : ' ’

SOURCES

City Directories, 1873, 1867, 1868, 1888-89.
History of Scott County, Iowa, Chicago: Interstate Publishing Co., 1882.
Scott County Auditor's Deed Transfer Books, Vol. 4:33.
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SITE #82-10-

HIST. piST, __ lHamburg

MAP n_1

NAME

c .

ADDRESS_ 924 W. 5th Street

LEGAL DES. G.C.R. Mitchell's

E36' of lot 8

SUB-DIVISION

Add.
utm s/

OWNER

EASTING NORTHING

sLocCK

13,7018 919916301 ACREAGE

Lloyd N. Nelson and wife e

SUB-PARCEL

-1 __ZONEM-1 '

PARCEL

924 W. 5th St.,

Davenport,

IA 52802 |

TITLE H.

(tF DiFF)

311S

1l33HS

DESCRIPTION

Form _1_Story side gable asymmetrical 5-bay front

CONST.
DATE G 1827

MATERIALS

Brick on stone foundation

ARCH
STYLE

Segmental arches, 2/2

sash

FENESTRATION
DIST. FEATURES

Porch added 1880's-90"

S

ALTERATIONS
SITE & RELATED STR.

STATEMENT

A well-kept example of Davenport's small-scale residential architecture
from the early growth period.
feature and provides the only decorative touch to be found on this simple

house.

Slightly later porch is an attractive

SOURCES
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DESCRIPTION

Lucas Ruhl worked as a porter (1858), laborer (c. 1863) and later
as a grain buyer. He first occupied this house between 1856 and 1858.

SOURCES
City Directories 1855-56, 1858~-59, 1863, 1867, 1870, 1888-89.
Scott County, City of Davenport Tax Records; Iowa State Historical Society
Library, Iowa City, 1878
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SITE #82-10-__6-W726 MaP 2__3 ”
HIST. DIST. ___ Hamburg : ;‘
NAME H. H. Andressen Residence H C-
7
ADDRESS 726 W. 6th Street 7 T
Lot 1 and W60' of m
LEGAL DES. Original Town 37 1ot 2 | M
SUB-DIVISION . BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL | "‘
utM s Lo lse skl A50l AcREAGE__~1__zoNE_R-6M
EASTING NORTHING

OWNER Norman W. Schmelzer & Wife
1310 W. 42nd St., Davenport, IA 52806

- MAP
TITLE H. Josef Ungurean & Wife
(IF DIFF)
DESCRIPTION ) ¢, 1865 &
FORM 3 story, irregular plan with gables and tower %%NTSETC' 1885

X ARCH i
MaTERiaLs . Brick, terracotta, and pressed stone ,fgundatggug Romanesque/Queen_Anne Rewivh
FENESTRATION __variety of sizes and shapes

DIST. FEATURES _COTner tower, flemish step gable and decorative brick work
Front porch has been rebuilt, some window modification
ALTERATIONS P

SITE @ RELATED sTr. . lNone
~

STATEMENT

The structure is an early simple brick house (c. 1865) which has had a large
addition (c. 1890) to the front. The later main body of the house has fine
brick detailing, complexly-curved parapets suggestive of the 16th century
Flemish, and a prominent corner tower.
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SOURCES

Insurance Maps of Davenport, Iowa. New York Sanbozxn Map Co,, 1886, 1910,' 1920
and 1930.
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This was the residence of H. H. Andressen, founder and guiding force in Davenport's

principal financial institution - the German Savings Bank. Because there are no
early bank buildings extant, the significance of this building is enhanced.
. g:.
DESCRIPTION

When H. H. Andressen emigrated to Davenport from Schleswig-Holstein, Germany in the
mid-1850's, he entered several lines of business. They included a window blind
factory, the Davenport Fire Insurance Company, and most importantly, the German
Savings Bank. The bank was established in 1869 and Andressen was cashier and later
its president.® Andrecser was active in a variety of local German groups and was
elected to represent his ward as alderman in 1859-60 and in 1864-68.

*The German Savings Bank was the city's major bank by 1900. -

SOURCES

Johnson, Hildegard B., » ‘ .
History of Scott County, Iowa, Chicago: Interestate Publishing Company, 1882.
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H.H. Andressen Residence in 1887 (Heubinger)




DAVENPORT, IOWA

ARCHITECTURAL/ HIS TORICAL SURVEY

for Henry Strucks, Jr. However, city directories and deed records indicate
ownership by John Bahls who resided here 1868-1878. A reasonable date for the
house could be anywhere during the late 1860's and, particularly, 1870's.

John H. Whitaker, Builder/Architect.

SOURCES

The Achitocts Officn DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
Wehaer, Nowsz, Poktschull and Pfiffner IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
201 dey buldng, fowa city. iowa 59240
/: ,‘f'-:l-\\:_ /4i "
SITE #82-10-__5-W614 MAP #_L R o™
s 2
HIST. pisT. ___ _flamburse 7 -
N m
NAME John Bahls House m c- ;:j
iy e Lt PP |
ADDRESS___ 614 W. 5th Street I e ] i) :
LEGAL DES.Original Town 29 W 1/2 of lot 3 ; , m
SUB-DIVISION BLOCK  PARCEL  SUB-PARCEL I T A [ X -4
UTM 15 U161 s 4,519 440 ACREAGE -1 ZONE M-1
EASTING NORTHING
OWNER Frances Dodd; Donald Dodd;
Title o “John Good & eWikfe sue o = o e
UF BiFe) Mail to: Loretta:LaFrenz c/o Davenport Bank
Collateral Dept., Davenport, IA 52801
DESCRIPTION
rorm __2 story front gable w/3-bay front s .1875 _
. : ARCH
maTerials Brick, stone stvie—vernac. Greek Revival | »
FENESTRATION _Segmental arches w/keystones -
oisT. FEATURes Wide entrance w/pan fi est side o
ALTERATIONS 2-story porch across front f
SITE &8 RELATED STk, __Elevated lot, stone retaining wall -
m
STATEMENT o
This example of a distinctive local house type is distinguished by decorative -
- keystones and original double-leaf entrance. c
According to Oszuscik (p. 305), the house was built in 1877 by John H. Whitaker e
m




/

/

/NIFICANCE

1

City Directories, 1867, 1868, 1871, 1873, 1876, 1878
Scott County Auditor's Deed Transfer Books

DESCRIPTION
John Bahls, a local tailor, resided at this location from 1868 until
1878. Bahls was probably the original builder.

SOURCES

ARCRITECTURAL HISTORIAN. Martha Bowers | HISTORIAN: MARLYS SVENDSEN - ROESLER

T

SURVEY comp T1YGI1

AdOLSIH

EVALUATION

ARCHITECTURAL
1.LARCH. EVALUATION

Good
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0 nat.
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(3 s1aTE

¥ ocar On EviG.
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a
O
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B. HISTORICAL
(]
O
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LTHEME(S) OF SIGNIFICANCE"
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B. SECONDARY

ILLEVEL OF SIGNIFICANCE

Onat Ostate  ([Jiocac
i NRH.P
euGBLE O wnoT EuiciBLE [

HISTORIC DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION
| BN e ¢

4 DHP SOURCES [0 DE1 OF ELIGIBILITY
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ARCHITECTURAL / HIS TORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA

e Ao e , DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
Wehner, Nowysz, Pattschull and Pfiffner IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

PO! dey bulkdng_lowo ity lowo 52940

SITE #82-10-__7=W310 MAP &__3
w
HIST. DisT. _Hambure m
NAME Carl Beiderbecke House H C-
(7]
ADDRESS 510 W, Seventh Street x
: m
LEGAL DES. _Robert Don's Add. 1 Lots 12 & 13 = [~ m
SuB-DIVISION BLOCK  PARCEL  SUB-PARCEL —
UTM 15 [0, U9 001115) 34 88/0] acreacE_~1 zong R-6M - 1
EASTING NORTHING | N I
OWNER__Donald & Oebovel Tohnston e N
A Slo. £ g™ 5?"..Dﬁ‘fﬁn€mv‘f o T2803 s ks
TITLE H. . i L E _
(IF DIFF) L_ 2 o
DESCRIPTION
fForm 23 story cross-gable CONST. c. 1890
MATERIALS __Wood frame 2?5[‘5 Queen Anne >
FENESTRATION Rectangular 0
0IST. FEATURES Large pedimented gables, semicircular porch & dormer bay on 2nd story o
ALTERATIONS f
SITE & RELATED STR. -
m
STATEMENT ]
This is a very well preserved example of the late Queen Anne style, which ~
although still asymmetrical in composition displays a rich variety of classical =
detail: denticular cornice, large pedimented gables, attenuated porch columns, X
m

an awkward attempt at a Palladian window in the front gable and a handsome scroll
pediment over a window in the tympanum of the east gable.

SOURCES
Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps, 1892,1910




/

NIFICANCE

H

AdOLSI

DESCRIPTION

Carl T. Beiderbecke, son ¢f Charles Beiderbecke, was secretary of the family
grocery wholesale businests, Biderbecke and Miller.
down the street from Charles, Srs. residence.

v

This house was just

. SOURCES

City Director, 1891, 1892-93, 1894-95, 1896-97

ARCHITECTURAL HISTORIAN: AL ClId bOWerTs

| HISTORIAN MARLYS SVENDSEN - ROESLER | SURVEY comp 13981

EVALUATION

ARCHITECTURAL
1LARCH EVALUATION
HENVIR. STATURE
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IV. INT. OF FABRIC
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03 nat O state Owocal On ELIG.

HISTORICAL

{. THEME(S) OF SIGNIFICANCE:

A PRIMARY
B. SECONDARY J—

H.LEVEL OF SIGNIFICANCE

Onat. Ostate  Duocat
1 NRH.P
eutcreLe [ NOT ELIGIBLE [

HISTORIC DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION
Ma Me Mc

FOR DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION USE ONLY

! DATE RECEIVED

2 DATE OF STAFF EVALUATION
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ELIGIBLE FOR NRHP O (]

NOT ELIGIBLE FOR NRHP O 0
3 NRHP ACTION
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{J COUNTY RESOURCES Or 8 c.

{0 WSHIELD SURVEY B 0AVENPORT A/H  SURVEY
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ARCHITECTURAL / HIS TORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA

e s Offn ' DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
Wehner, Nounysz, Pattschull and Piffner IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

201 dey bulkding Iowo (ky owa SePA0 .

—

SITE #82-10-__7-¥W>32 MAP #__3

HIST. DIST. Hamburg

NAME Charles Beiderbecke House @ C -

ADDRESS 532 W. 7th Street

' W85' of S160' of
LEGAL DES. McIntosh's 4th Add. 23 blk 23

SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL

UTM 15 LZ20008310014519918:80] ACREAGE -1 __zonE R=6M [ - N <

EASTING NORTHING ’ '

OWNER H & S Enterprises. .- ‘ TA
1912 Washington St., Davenport, IA '

TITLE H. Catherine D. Roukounakis

) b
(IF DIFF) 2 S, ﬂ

alts

L33 HS

DESCRIPTION ~

ForM _2% story, irregular plan & roofscape, complex plan %%'ﬁt 1881

Wood frame, stone foundation 2?5& Gothic Revival

MATERIALS
FenEsTRaTiON __Rectangular

pisT. FEATURes _Cornice and roofscape ~ see below
Asbestos siding, porch removed and replaced

ALTERATIONS
SITE & RELATED sTR, __Corner lot

STATEMENT

Wide asbestos siding has wholly obscured the original character of this house
below the cornice line. Above, however, remains a remarkable roofscape from the
picturesque Gothic Revival, featuring a cornice with "crenellated" architrave,
board and batten frieze and slender brackets. The sharply-pitched roofs of
dormers, gablets and tower are covered with '"fishscale" shingles. Verticality

is further enhanced by the very sipple, narrow vergeboards with diminutive diamond
pendants, and further use of vertical board and batten in dormer and gablet gable
ends.

SOURCES

3EYyNLOOILIHOYY




e

p—_—
,NIFICANCE

This building was the second residence of the city's most important wholesale
grocery jobbers in the period between the Civil War and 1900. Because the company
building is non-extant, the significance of this property is increased. The
residence of Beiderbecke's partner, also survives.

DESCRIPTION
Ciarles Beiderbecke came to Davenport in 1856 establishing a retail grocery firm in

pirtnership with F.H. Miller a short time later. The company prospered during the
Civil War, gradually adding wholesale jobbing to their retail trade. By 1880 the
firm was located in a new building and their business was confined to wholesale
trade. Bv the late 80's as the largest wholesale grocer in the city, Beiderbecke
and Miller employed 21 hands and 5 sales agents in Iowa and Illinois.

The company continued until Beiderbecke's death in 1901. 1In addition to the grocery

firm, Beiderbecke was also president of the Iowa National Bank (1890-1901) and a
director of the German Savings Bank. As a German immigrant, Beiderbecke was an
active leader-in the Central Turner Society, the Maennerchoir and other German

groups. , -

SOURCES ‘
Downer, Harry, History of Davenport and Scott County, Iowa, Vol. II, Chicago: S.J.
Clarke Publishing Co., 1910, pp. 565-66.
Davenport Illustrated, Saengerfest Souvenir, Davenport, 1898.
"Davenport, Iowa," Once a Month, Vol. 13, No. 2, 1896, pp. 1-30.
"Das Erste Album der Stadt Davenport Iowa," Davenport. Huebinger Brothers
Publlshing Co., 1887, p. 4. ‘ ’

ARCHITECTURAL HISTORIAN: Martha BOWEIS | HISTORIAN: MARLYS SVENDSEN - ROESLER i SURVEY comMp 1981

AYOLSIH

EVALUATION FOR DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION USE ONLY
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ARCHITECTURAL :
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ARCHITECTURAL / HIS TORICAL SURVEY

DAVENPORT, IOWA

The Archeects Offe

Wehner, Nouwnysz, Pattschull and Pfiffner

201 dey buliding lowo ity WS SPRA0

IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

RP-
SITE #82-10- 627 MAP #_>
7
HIST. DIST. __Hamburg -
NAME Louis P. Best House H) ¢ Ree
. T ".‘ o,
ADDRESS 625 & 627 Ripley : JE}
ts 2
exe. 5%'70?n§ogs
LEGAL DES. Original Town 33 _7.&38)
SUB-DI!VISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL - —4
uTM 15 (21022107 0)14;519,918)40] ACREAGE -1 ___ZzONE_R=6M | T i
EASTING NORTHING i : " 5 A
OWNER Archie E. Swanson and Wife N i N |
Apt. 411 N. 1502 S. Lakside Dr., Lake North,| 57 r!“ '
FT. 33 L e i )
TITLE H. 27 TP G il
UF DIFF) R P it B
USRS i
I
DES%PSE'&@ w/steep hipped tile roof, projecting gabled pavilions on N &
FORM S sides w/Mission Style curved parapets, l-bay porch sheltering* %%'_JTSETA 1910
MATERJIALS Stuccoed brick, concrete gssteMiSSion Style >
FENESTRATION _Varied: rectangular, large Palladian window dormer projecting on the** o
pisT FEATURes Distinctive porch & wing piers terminating in semi-circular cap,¥** o
aLTeraTiONS . Converted to apartments T
SITE 8 RELATED sTR. _Large round arched porte cochere joins house and rear (E) garage :
m
STATEMENT xside entrance on W facade, 1 story wing along south side & projecting | o
on the S side of the W (front) facade ~
#%front, round arched windows in side gables, ribbon windows (=
on 1lst & 2nd floor of North gabled pavilion -
m

*%**rectangular leaded glass sidelights flanking entrance, Palladian
shaped dormer, Mission-style parapets on gabled pavilions

Distinctive and unique in the district, this house represents an outstanding
example of Mission Style architecture displaying distinctive square columns
with curved caps, tile hipped roof with exposed rafters and gables of
curvilinear design.

SOURCES




—
P UIFICANCE

AYOLS!IH

DESCRIPTION

Louis P. Best and his wife Clara built and lived in this house from 1910

until 1926.

During that time Louis held a number of executive positions

in local firms including the following: president, Woodruff-Kroy Co.
(cooperage stock wholesale firm), vice-president and later president of

Robort Wwaust oo. (overalls & shirts), vice-president of Kennett Cypruss &
Hardwood Lumber Co., and vice-president of Davenport Machine and Foundry Co.
Clara served as trezsurer of the Robert Krause Co. throughout this period.

Local legend has it that Best was the inventory of the process used in
making "Argo Cornstarch.”

SOURCES

* City Directories, 1909, 1910, 1913, 1916, 1920, 1925, 1926.
Interview with Archie Swanson, owner of house, 1979.

ARCHITECTURAL HISTORIAN: Martha Bowez
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ARCHITECTURAL / HIS TORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA

e o ofcn . DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
Wehner, Nowysz, Pottschull and Pfiffner IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

20} dey bulkdng owe <ty lowe 52940 .

8-W927

SITE #82-10- MAP #__3

HIST. DIST.

NAME Peter Bindschaedel House H ¢C

ADDRESS_227 W. 8th St.

LEGAL DES. GCR Mitchell's 3rd 59 N 100' of' W. 160'
: SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL

utm 15 9340140194229 AcREAGE_—L1__zONE_R=4D

EASTING NORTHING

OWNER John F. Dodd
719 Vine St., Davenport, TA 52802

TITLE H.

{tF DIFF)

w
g —
y m

L3I 3HS

_.n

CONST. 1870
DATE

DESCRIPTION

rorm _2-story front gable, square plan
Brick on stone foundation

ARCH
MATERIALS STYLE

FENESTRATION _oegmental brick arches lst, round arches 2nd

Vernac. Greek Revival

DIST. FEATURES

ALTERATIONS Stone terrace, aluminum storms

SITE & RELATED sTr. _Very steep wooded lot, house at _top of rise

STATEMENT

This vernacular Greek Revival house, with its simple form and clean lines, is made
rather imposing through its dramatic siting at the crest of a wooded ridge. The
introduction of a pair of round-arched windows in the second story suggests the
influence of German builders and masons who contributed substantially to Davenport's
architecture in the mid 19th century.

SOURCES

J3Y4NL1LOFILIHOUYY




/

B
[GNIFICANCE
X
7
-
o
]
~<
&
DESCRIPTION
Peter Binschaedel, a loczl carpenter resided here in the 1870's and was one
of the building's earliest occupants.
SOURCES
1878 City Directory
Scott County Auditor's Deed Trasnfer Books, Vols. 4:125 and 10:8.
ARCHITECTURAL HISTORIAN: Martha Bowers | HISTORIAN' MARLYS SVENDSEN - ROESLER 7 SURVEY
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ARCHITECTURAL / HIS TORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA

The Frchteas Office . DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
mmi,jottscm"mdpﬂffnef IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

SITE #82-10-_9-W923 MAP #_3
HIST. DIST. Hmbm&
NAME Juergen F. Broders House H C-

311S

7,
ADDRESS__ 923 W. 9th Street 1<
(See continuation m
LEGAL DES.Mitchell's 3rd Add. 58 sheet) m
SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL L |
utM 15 12101136014 6)0)0 1, 60] ACREAGE =1 __ZONER-4D
EASTING NORTHING
OWNER Hazel J. Ceurvorst oq‘ % .
923 W. 9th St., Davenport, IA 52804 a e : >
TITLE b |
S
DESC 'ggo'%?‘, double-pile side-gable w/symmetrical 3-bay NST
rorm front %%TE‘ c. 1878
MaTERIALs Drick, stone §$$CE

FEnesTraTion Original tall 4/4 D.H.S. in segmental arched openings; see below

DIST. FEATURES _Pai interi

aLTERATIONS 1St story front windows reworked c¢. 1900, porch; sandblasted

sITE & ReLATED str. Neighborhood of primarily frame houses located northwest of
Hamburg District

STATEMENT

This traditional house retains much of its original character
despite enlarged front windows (which may have replaced
projecting window bays), including entrance porch and
double-leaf doors, paired chimneys, and a simplicity and
symmetry that suggests an influence from earlier Georgian/
Greek Revival.

SOURCES

JYNLOILIHOWYWY




GNIFICANCE

-

AY4OLSIH

DESCRIPTION

This house was probably built in c. 1878 by Juergen F. Broders. Broders

was a ''capitalist" without other formal employment.

SOURCES

City Directories, 1874-75, 1878, 1882-83, 1890-91.

ARCRITECTURAL HISTORIAN: Martha Bowers | HISTORIAN: MARLYS SVENDSEN - ROESLER
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ARCHITECTURAL/ HIS TORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA

The Frcremas Offcn DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
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201 gy busang owa (ry, owo 52240

5 82~10-__9-W923
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S 150" - W 80' - N 150' - E to beg.

NOILVANILNOD




ARCHITECTURAL / HIS TORICAL SURVEY

DAVENPORT, IOWA

The Rrchitects Office

Wehner, Nowysz, Pattschull and Pfiffner

201 dey buldng 10w <ty wo 59940

DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

SITE #82-10-___6-W630 MAP #_3 m
HIST. DIST. ___Hamburg -
NAME F.G. Clauéen‘House @ C -
[72]
ADDRESS 630 W. 6th Street -
- m
LEGAL DES. Original Town 36 W55' of lot 1 m
SUB-DIVISION BLOCX PARCEL SUB-PARCEL -‘
utm 15 10 47000135199 750] ACREAGE =1 ___ZONE_R-6M
EASTING NORTHING
OWNER Melvin E. Haase
630 W. 6th St., Davenport, IA 52802
TITLE H Mary Jane Bennett, Trustee
(IF DIFF) ‘ :
DESCRIPTION
FormM __ 2 _story, 3 bay front gable house %?Eﬁc.1365
materIALs Brick with stone foundation $$& Vernacular Greek Revivh

Segmental arches

Circular attic window, Fastlake Stvle porch
Eastlake porch and bay window (C. 1885)
Nomne

FENESTRATION
DIST. FEATURES

ALTERATIONS
SITE & RELATED STR.

STATEMENT

This simple brick house is representative of the first generation of permanent
housing built by the German immigrant settlers. This building should be compared
with 6-W624 which was built by Lischer in 1871. The porch and bay window are
likely additions by the architect, F.G. Clausen, who lived here from¢1873 until
about 1900.

384N L2323 L1LIHOYHW

SOURCES




—
GNIFICANCE

., This house was the residence of Frederick G. Clausen, locally prominent German-
American architect from 1870 through c. 1915. Clausen was one of the most prolific
designers of commercial, institutional and residential structures in the city

during his period of practice. Although this structure was not designed by Clausen,

the adjacent house of his father-in-law, Henry Lischer, was one of his earliest,
best works. Clausen resided here from 1874 until 1901.

R

DESCRIPTION

Frederick G. Clausen, a native of Schleswig, Germany, came to Davenport in 1869.
Clausen received his -architectural training in Germany, subscribing to German
practice and design after arriving here. He worked for a time as a draftsman for
J.A. McClelland and set up his own practice in the early 1870's. Clausen was
especially noted for his work in the German neighborhoods and the commercial
district. Major works still extant include the Lischer House (1871), the New
Burtis House (1871), the Forrest Block (1875), the U.N. Roberts Building, the Max
Petersen House (1888), J.H.C. Petersen & Sons Dept. Store (1892) and Saengerfest
Halle (1898). Clausen took on a partner in 1896, Parke T. Burrows, and in c, 1905
his son Rudolph Clausen joined him.

SOURCES

History of Scott County, Iowa, Chicago: Inter-State Publishing Co., 1882.
Scott County Auditor's Deed Transfer Books, Vol. 4:40.

ARCHITECTURAL HISTORIAN: Martlia Bowers | HISTORIAN: MARLYS SVENDSEN - ROESLER [ SURVEY COMP 1981,

AYOLSIH

EVALUATION FOR DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION USE ONLY

! DATE RECEIVED —

ARCHITECTURAL
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1 ARCH. EVALUATION___GOod
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ARCHITECTURAL/ HISTORICAL SURVEY

DAVENPORT, IOWA

The Rrchects Office

DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Wehner, Nownysz, Pottschull and FPfiffner

20! dey bulldng ko cty lowo 52240

IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

SITE #82-10-_6-W413 MAP 8_3
HIST. DT, Hambure
NAME Claussen-Mueller House m c
<
ADDRESS 413 W, 6th Street
W65"' of lot 6
]
LEGAL DES. Original Town __ _31 o 10 °Ff tot 7
SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL
EASTING NORTHING
OWNER Robert B. Meyer and wife e
1729 Wilkes Ave., Davenport, IA 52804] .
TITLE H. :
(tF DIFF) ‘
" — i
DESCRIPTION

CONST
bATE - C° 1900

Queen Anne/Stick

rorm 2% story, hipped roof w/dormers & projecting gables

Wood frame, stone ARCH
STYLE

MATERIALS

FENESTRATION __Rectangular of varving sizes

o1sT. FEATUREs _Polygonal tower, veranda, half-timber upper stories

ALTERATIONS

SITE 8 RELATED STR.

Slightly elevated lot sloping steeply at rear

STATEMENT

This large house is a good example of the Queen Anmne style featurlng a combination
of different shapes and materials. The complex roofscape contains a variety of
dormers and gabled bays, punctuated by the sharply-pointed tower roof. The
sheathing is particularly distinctive, displaying a clapboarded first floor and
half-timbered second floor, gables and tower.

SOURCES

Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps, 1892, 1910
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(CANCE This building was the residence of 3 significant members of the German-

can community ~ Hans Reimer, Claussen (
{fam L. Mueller (1900- ).

ganization or institution.
mber milling families.

famlly lumber business.

e e

); Edward C. Mueller (1890-1900) and

Claussen was the city's major German leader and
kesman serving in local and state politics and in every important German-American

£-C. resided near other family members on W. 6th Street.
brother, moved to this address in 1900, and like his brother, was involved in the
The location of this building in the traditional German
neizhborhood heightens its singificance '

Edward C. Mueller was a member of one of the major local
A decendent of another proiminent German~American family.

William L. Mueller, E.C.'s

DESCRIPTION

in 1895.

Edward C. Mueller, son of Christian Mueller, was associated with the Mueller Lumber
Comdany from 1886 until his death in .
|int:rests in the summer and wes superintendent of logging in the winter until 1907.
'|As the northern pine forests vere exhausted, Mueller Lumber switched to wholesale

} and wetaf) operat’ons as well as milling in the northwest states,

| became secretary and treasurer for the Mueller Land and Timber Company in 1910.
|

|

|

He was in charge of manufacturing -

E. C. Mueller

William L. Mueller, brothler of E. C., was admitted to partnership with his brother
He worked with river traffic, kept books and later became vice-president.

SOURCES

Downer, Harry, History of Davenport and Scott County, Iowa, Vol. II, Chicago:

S. J. Clarke Company, 1910, pp. 73-74.
City Directories, 1873, 1878, 1887, 1888-89, 1890-91, 1892—93
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[ ARCHITECTURAL / HIS TORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA

- DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
Wehner, Nounysz, Pattschull ond Pfiffrer IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

20} dey bulidng lowo ity iowa S€P40

SITE #82-10-___7-W517 MAP #_3

HIST. DIST. Hamburg

NAME Iowa College/S.S. Gillett ResidencmC'
vy

LS

ADDRESS 517 & 519 W. 7th Street t.;
Lots 6 & (exc E12' m
LEGAL DES.Original Town 35 of lot 6) 7 m
SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL ]
utM 151210018501k 51991840 ACREAGE._=1 ____ZONE_R-6M ‘
EASTING NORTHING
OWNER Carl B. Schmidt
KR By @3 ., Davenport, IA 52808 MAP
TITLE H.
(IF DIFF) (See continuation
sheet)
DESCRIPTION ‘ 1848,1891
Conm Original small brick building w/major extensions & additions CONST. c. 1900
DATE
MATERIALs __Brick g_?s:'EGreek Revival/Colonial Rev1va]>

FENESTRATION __Rectilinear with several large triparte front windows with elliptical arc

oiST. FEATUREs _Wide denticular cornice, triangular front pediment, veranda with semi-
circular south side

ALTERATIONS _East wing 1891, veranda c. 1900
SITE 8 RELATED STR.

STATEMENT

Significant as a representative of two architectural modes, this house retains the
original Greek Revival brick building which served as the lst structure of Towa
College and after 1856 as an early private residence in Hamburg. With the enlarge-
ments to the west and southeast of this original block in the 1890's the house

became a prominent Neo-classical Revival residence in the area. The contrast between
the two periods is evident in the crisp simplicity of the original section (now
covered by clapboard siding on the north facade) and the larger scale and elaboration
of detail in the Neo-Classical additions.

W.L. Carroll, Architect

SOURCES

"Alexander's Survey of Davenport & Scott County, Iowa,'" 1969.
Putnam Museum, Davenport

340103 LIHOY
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AFICANCE

/['s building is associated with early efforts in private advanced education. The
1ilding's very brief use as a college and the school's short Davenport life lessen
sthis building's significance. It remains, however, the earliest building with educa-

tional ties in the city.

EaS

DESCRIPTION . ) . )
Iowa College was established in c. 1846 and erected a building two years later.

Sponsors for the school were ceveral congregational churches in southeastern Iowa.
Students for the young college were mainly from southeast Iowa towns such as Denmark,
Danville, Farmington and East Davenport. Iowa College's first glass graduated in
1850 and by 1855 13 students were enrolled in the advanced class and 97 students in
the preparatory department. When a new street was cut through their West 7th St. site,
the college moved to Main and 12th. This area, which came to be known as '"College
Square', was interrupted by street building in 1859. As a result, Iowa College moved
to Grinnell and continued as Grinnell College. Simeon S. Gillett purchased the house
in c. 1856 when the college moved to upper Main St. Gillett was a partner in

Burnell, Gillett & Co., a steam saw mill operation (1850's); a partner in Gillett,
Greene & Co., flour mills (1858) and eventually became a weighmaster. He resided here
until 1876 when John Bruhn, a local stock dealer, purchased the property.

SOURCES
City Directory, 1855-56, 1858, 1871, 1874-5, 1876, 1881, 1888-9, 1890-91.
Downer, Harry, '"Come to Davenport,' Davenport, 1908.

Wilkie, Fran B., Davenport Past and Present, Davenport: Lane & Co. Publishing House
1858.
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ARCHITECTURAL / HIS TORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA

The cweas O _ DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
wgmma@ttxmﬂo@ Piffner IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

SITE #82-10-__GA-730 MAP &___ 3

HIST. DIST. Hamburg

NAME Christian Jipp House and Store @ C

ADDRESS 730 & 732 Gaines
N 90" Tots 6 & 7, W 8' of § 60' of Lot 7

LEGAL DEs . Forrest & Dillon's Add. 2

SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL

uTM 15 blonlasiollssiooloiol acrease_—L  zone KoM

EASTING NORTHING

OWNER Charlie and Addie M. Johnson

TITLE H. Roger M. and Marylin Swarm
(r oired 1426 Central Ave., Bettendorf, IA 52722

311S

133 HS

DESCRIPTION

2 story,3-bay front gable w/gabled pavilion on S, 1 st. gabled* CONST 1868

FORM DATE e

MATERIALs Brick ’;’T?SEEVernac. Greek Revival

FENESTRATION __Segmental arched openings in house; large 4-light rectangular display**

DIST. FEATURES

Tio
ALTERATIONS 2 story frame addition at rear

SITE & RELATED STR.

STATEMENT #19th century storefront extends from the northeast corner of the
front (E) facade.

**yindows, angled corner entrance and semi-circular gable window in
1st story commercial wing

A good example of the 2nd story, 3-bay front gable Davenport prototype, this
house is unique for its late 19th century commercial wing added at the NE
corner. Although it has altered the original nature of the 1870's residence,
the commercial building retains a 19th century integrity not generally found
in neighborhood businesses.

SOURCES
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ICANCE

DESCRIPTION

Christian H. H. Jipp probably built this house in 1868.

Jipp was a grocer,

operating his store from a shop attached to the north side of the family house.

SOURCES

A}

City Directories, 1867, 1868-69, 1890-91.
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ARCHITECTURAL / HIS TORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA

— DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
Wehner, Nowrsz, Pattschull and Pfiffner IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

SITE #82-10-___7-W817 MAP #_> "
| -
HIST. DIST. __ _Hamburg m
NAME Henry Koehler House H C-
(7)
ADDRESS 817 W. 7th Street x
m
LEGAL DES.Original Town 38 7 7 m
* SUB-DIVISION BLOCK  PARCEL SUB-PARCEL -4
utM 15 AAUS001ASIHNAE 5T ACREAGE =1 __ZONE R-6M ey
EASTING NORTHING 3 24 .
OWNER Adell. S. Douglas & Joe D. Faison. ) : ‘{ -
817 W. 7th St., Davemport, IA 52802 b g L A
TITLE H. Clinton Federal Savings & Loan i L1~'5j=! N,
(FF) - .. . . }‘,
- - ) 2
R
DESCRIPTION
rorm 2% stories, intersecting hipped roofs’ .%ﬂ%?i 1896
ARCH georglan Keviva lctorian
MATERIALS Wood frame sTyLeLlcturesque

FENESTRATION __Rectilinear, plain surrounds

DIST, FEATUREsz—story round tower, semi-circular porch & projecting polvgonal bav

€DesSL0S €.s51d1n orch replaced, windows flanking entrance
ALTERATIONS part?.a.tliy ??]:Tgé in g P P ? 8

SITE 8 RELATED STR. 2 car garage attaChed west side

STATEMENT

This house is a good example of the vernacular Queen Anne style displaying a
variety of shapes & masses in combination with classical motifs. Located on a
high bluff, this house is distinctive because the most elaborate elevation is

the south facade which overlooks the river and city of Davenport. This elevation
displays a polygonal bay, rounded tower with conical roof and rounded gallery.
The north facade, which faces 7th Street is more austere, but displays classical
details such as the modillioned cornice, pedimented dormers and a round arched
entrance. The house was designed by F. G. Clausen.

SOURCES

34 NLIO3ILIHOUYY
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,GNIFICANCE

" This was the residence of Henry Koehler, partner in the Koehler and Lange Arsenal
Brewery. One of the four largest 19th century breweries, Koehler and Lange was
most distinguished for its successful state supreme court challenge of a prohibition
amendment in the 1880's. The brewery is non-extant and Lange's residence ig
included in the Villaze of East Davenport National Register of Historic Districe.

DESCRIPTION

In 1870 Henry Koehler and Rucolph Lange purchased the Arsenal Brewery operated by
Henry Knoepper and George H. Schlapp located in East Davenport. During the 1870's
the Koehler and Lange Brewery was the target of temperance radicals. Barrels were
axed on one occasion and soap polluted the beer vats on another.

In 1882 after a state oxohibition amendment was passed, Koehler and Lange challenged
it on technical zrounds. The court upheld the brewers' view, and the amendment was
ruled unconstitutional.

In 1894, Koehler and Lange was one of four breweries merged into the Davenport
Malting Company. Koehler's son, Oscar C. Koehler was made president of the company.
A few years later the East Davenport brewery was abandoned and the malting company
erected a new structure.

SOURCES :
Downer, Harry, History of Davenport and Scott County, Iowa, Vol. II, Chicago: S.J.
Clarke Publishing Co., 1910, pp. 102-104 and 724-725. :

"Brewing Hits 70 Year High,''Centennial and Fiftieth Anniversary Edition,"
Davenport Times, July 11, 1936.
Willard John, "The Colorful Quad City Beer Barons," Quad City Times, n.d.
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ARCHITECTURAL / HIS TORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA

The et Ofce DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
wemerNouvszPottschU"md Pfiffner IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

201 dey bulling. lowa city. kxuo 52040

SITE #82-10-___8-W730 MAP 83

HIST. DIST. Hamburg

NAME William H. Korn House (H} C -

ADDRESS 730 W. 8th Street

LEGAL DES. Forrest & Dillon's Add. 7 W60' of lot 1
-SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL )

utM  1sE0UA00KESPOI3% AcREAGE -1 _ZONE_R-6M
EASTING NORTHING

OWNER Evelyn K. Lawton & Rov W. Rasche

TITLE H. Lawrence D. Campbell and wife

3Lis

13 3HS

UF oIFFd 612 River Dr., Bettendorf, TA 52722
. 2
DESCRIPTION
2 i CONST.
FORM story, side gambrel roof, recessed porch DATE S, 1915
MATERIALs _Wood, brick, stucco, shingling gifrg.nnmh_ﬂalam.alm:aﬁﬁman._

FENESTRaTION _ Rectangular, size & shape vary

oisT. FEATURes _Brick porch piers w/corbelled caps, Craftsman—style roof dormers

Porch railing modified
Elevated

ALTERATIONS
SITE & RELATED STR.

STATEMENT

This attractive, unostentatious house combines a large shingled gambrel roof
reminiscent of Dutch Colonial, with the broad, recessed porch supported on

square brick piers found in many examples of the Craftsman style. Variety of
materials is important: contrast smooth stucco of the first floor with broad
shingled expanses of the dominating roof. The crisp corbelling of the brick

pier caps provides a small devorative touch, while clearly expressing the function
of the piers as structural elements supporting half the weight of the roof

and upper story.

SOURCES
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5IGNIFICANCE

A¥YOLSIH

DESCRIPTION

William H. Korn served
bezun by Henry Korn in
Baking Company and the
the "Bell Bakeries," a

as secretary and general manager of the family bakery

the 1860's. The bakery operated alternately as the H. Korn
Pacific Bakery & Confectionary. It was later absorbed by
local baking conglomerate. ’

SOURCES

City Directories, 1908,

1910

SURVEY coMP 1UB
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ARCHITECTURAL/ HIS TORICAL SURVEY

DAVENPORT, IOWA
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SITE #82-10-_S0-313A map a1 IR
Hambur G - Sl §
HIST. DIST. & 1z
NAME Henry Kurmeier House H ¢ b, = T
= ‘ w
ADDRESS___ D513 Scott Street _‘P_\ -
Y A
LEGAL DEs. Original Town 31 N50' of W 70" of 1°Lt - St m
" SoB-oIvisioN BLOCK  PARCEL SUB-PARCEL R —
1
UTM 15 [Z101L19sS 29167101 AcrREAGE_—1__zone_M-1
EASTING NORTHING —_— A
OWNER Herman C. Andresen s
513 Scott St., Davenport, IA 52803 : N
TITLE H. a
(tF DIFF)
DESCRIPT!ON
2% story, 3-bay house with steep hip roof and large front gable, CONST. c. 1888
ForRM _2% story projecting bays on North & South sides DATE ——_— 7
MATERIALs _Wood frame w/clapboard siding é?ffs >
FENEsTRaTioN _Rectangular windows w/simple surrounds -
DIST. FEATUREs Nice wood ornament on gables & bay windows, particularly the S. bay O
ALTERATIONS Gallery supports have been removed. f
SITE 8 RELATED STR. -
m
STATEMENT o0
-4
A typical Victorian vernacular 2 story side gable house with gabled projecting c
bays on the side elevations, this house represents one of Hamburg's best examples ]
of this form and retains its original wood ornament on the gables and bays, m

SOURCES




/

/
-/
S

/SIGNIFICANCE

AYOLSIH

DESCRIPTION

This house was probably built by Henry Kurmeier in c. 1888.
this address that year while continuing his partnership in the firm
"Kurmeier & Rascher," dealers in stoves and tinware.

roofing.

A

.

Kurmeier moved to

The firm also did metal

SOURCES

City Directories, 1887, 1888-89, 1890-91.
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ARCHITECTURAL / HLS TORICAL JURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA

e e Oe . DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
Wehner, Nownsz Pottschull and Pfiffner IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

SITE #82-10-__6-%510 MAP #_3 )
HIST. DIST. Hamburg ;
NAME - K _ H_C
7
ADDRESS 510 W. 6th Street <
m
LEGAL DES. Original Town 35 3 m
SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL -4
oM isblalaadlalilia] AcREAGE_—L _zONER-6M NP
EASTING NORTHING
OWNER Dean L. Christensen & Gordon L. Muller ’
510 W. 6th St., Davenport, TA 52803 Eﬂ
TITLE H. *
(IF DIFF)
DESCRIPTION
FORM Irregular with shallow pitched cable roaof & tower %%ﬁT 1855-56
MATERIALS _Wo00d 2$&EVictorian Italianate

FENESTRATION __Semi-circular archs

DisT. FEATUREs __ExXtremely fine wood detailing and cormice

ALTERaTIONS _forch and service additions front and rear (C. 1920)
SITE & RELATED STR. 6 ft. stone retaining wall at street

STATEMENT

The house is a unique surviving early example of the Italianate Villa
Style in Davenport. Dispite some shapeless later additions, it still
displays its basic original form and fine wood detailing with quoins
and rustication imitating dressed stone.

SOURCES
Oszuscik, Philippe. "A History of the Architecture and Urbanization
of Nineteenth Century Davenport, Iowa'"; Iowa City, 1979. Dissertation,

University of Iowa.

Insurance Maps of Davenport, Iowa. New York Sandborn Map Co., 1886,
(See continuation sheet)
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ARCHITECTURAL/ HIS TORICAL SURVEY

DAVENPORT, IOWA

The Arnitects Offce

Wehner, Nowysz, Pattschull and Pfiffner

201 dey bulldng, 1owa cry. owe 52040

DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

#82-10-_ 6-W510

ADDITIONAL PHOTOGRAPHS:

J.H.C. Petersen residence in 1887 (Heubinger)

SOURCES8 CONTINUED:

1892, 1910, 1920 and 1930,

Heubinger Brothers, Album of Davenport and Vicinity; Davenport,

1887.
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ARCHITECTURAL/ HLSTORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA

The Frchects Office i DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
Wehner, Nowysz, Pattschull and Pfiffner IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
201 dey building, lowa oty owa 52240 .
SITE #82-10-__6-W624 MAP #_>
HIST. DIST. Hamburg
NAME Henry Lischer Residence m c
Ly

ADDRESS 624 W. 6th Street

Lot 2 and E25'

LEGAL DES. Original Town 36 of lot 1
SUB-DIVISION BLOCK  PARCEL SUB-PARCEL
utM  isLlailaaJINALL Ly 1] ACREAGE_ -1 ZONE_R-6M ;
EASTING NORTHING !
OWNER Thomas J. Hancock

Mail to: Katharyn E. Lawson

412 W. 6th Street
Davenport, IA 52803

DESCRIPTION infile

rorm __ 2% story "L" shaped gable roofed block w/2 story hipped roof CONST 1871
MATERIALS Brick 25555 Victorian Italianate
FENESTRATION Segmential and semi-cipcular arches

pisT. FEATURes . Brick corbel detailing and roof cornice

ALTERATIONS Semi-circular porch added (C. 1895)

SITE & RELATED STR...3tone retaining wall at street

STATEMENT

This Italianate residence is proported to be one of the first build-
ings designed by architect Fredrick George Clausen, after he estab-
lished an independent practice.

The building displays a number of characterists, which are represen-
tative of the German variant of the Tusco-Italian Style. They most
notably are the wide projecting eves with heavy rectaliniar brackets
and the highly modeled brick detailing. Stylistically, it displays
one of the strongest connections to 19th Century German architecture
of any building in Davenport.

SOURCES

Oszuscik, Philippe. '"A History of the Architecture and Urbanization of Nineteenth
Century Davenport,. Iowa"; Iowa City, 1979. Dissertation, University of Iowa.

Picturesque Tri-Cities; Davenport, 1901, C.J. Martin, publisher,

(See continuation sheet)
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ARCHITECTURAL/ HIS TORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA

The Achiects Offce DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Wehner, Nowysz, Pottschull and Pfiffner

20! dey bulldng, lowo city. 1owa SRLA0
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